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May 29, 1987.

George E. Johnson,'Esq.
Office of the General Counsel
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

*

9604 MNBB
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear George:
1

'

This will confirm our conversation yesterday in which we-
agreed to postpone Mr. Beach's deposition which was previously
noticed for Monday, June 1, to enable further consideration of
stipulated testimony which may obviate the need for Mr. Beach to
appear as a witness at the hearing. .I understand you will be
submitting some proposed stipulations to me next week.

We also agreed to hold Monday, June-29 as a backup date in
the-event Mr. Beach's deposition turns out to be necessary.
Please let me know if that date poses any problems with Mr.
-Beach's schedule.

Sincerely,
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J. Patrick Hickey

cc: Service List
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Ivan Smith, Esquire
Administrative Law Judge

.

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555
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Docketing and Service-Branch
Office of the Secretary
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C.- 20555

George E. Johnson, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
9604 MNBB
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555
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